
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, February 21, 2017 

11:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 11:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   11:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  11:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1) Minutes from the February 7, 2017 Regular Meeting 
           

 11:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
          

    

 11:05 a.m.  Michael Johnson, Parks and Drainage Director 

  4-7  Continue Public hearing to consider reading and approving the 

final order on CD #52 

 

 11:10 a.m.  Andy Sander, Highway Engineer 

  8-9  Consider approval to purchase two pup trailers off the State 

Contract 

 

 11:15 a.m.  Kim Saterbak, Auditor 

  10-13  Consider approval of scope of work and to request bids on Prairie 

Five building repairs 

 

 11:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
 

 11:35 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  
         

 11:55 a.m.          Other Business 
    

 12:00 p.m.          Adjournment  

 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

February 2, 2016 
  
Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM with all members present as well as County 

Attorney Danielle Olson, Liz Auch, and Amanda Ness.   

 

Chairman Rudningen requested the addition of the minutes from the January 13, 2017 special meeting to the 

consent agenda and employee recognition expenses to the warrants and asked if there were any other 

additions to the agenda.  There were none. 

 

02-07-17-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

agenda with the additions noted.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

02-07-17-02 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting, (2) Minutes from the 

January 27, 2017 Special Meeting, (3) January 1, 2017 – December 31, 2017 Service Contract for the 

Minnesota Family Investment Program/Diversionary Work Program, (4) Cell-Smart Phone Policy, (5) 

Appointment of Eric Carlson to the RDA Board, (6) Appointment of Cindy Hendrickx to the Extension 

Committee, and (7) Minutes from the January 13, 2017 Special Meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

02-07-17-03 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $153,192.76; Solid Waste: $34,829.85; Road and Bridge: 

$48,617.86; County Ditches: $5,918.00; Human Services, $1,087.53; Debt Service: $1,500.00 which 

includes the following bills over $2,000: Anoka County Treasury Office, $2,375.00; Applied Concepts, 

Inc., $3,30.00; Benson Municipal Utilities, $8,411.05; CEE VI Task Force, $45,343.50; Computer 

Professionals Unlimited, Inc., $6,439.52; Geyer Recycling, $5,862.50; Goff Public, $10,000.00; Mike Goff, 

$2,640.75; Phil Goff, $2,640.75; Johnson Feed Inc., $2,484.88; Lake Country Scale Works, Inc., 

$13,056.25; MN Sheriff’s Association, $4,638.00; Pflipsen Trucking LLC, $3,426.80; The Schneider 

Corporation, $6,121.25; Southwest Initiative Foundation, $2,930.00; Attorney Neil Tangen, $2,275.00; 

Taser International, $2,606.81; City of Appleton Treasurer, $5,481.97; Tyler Technologies Inc., $7,936.68; 

Value Ford & Chrysler, $28,804.27; Waste Management Of Northern Minnesota, $6,609.70; Wold 

Architects & Engineers, $24,136.53; Yellow Medicine County Jail, $3,090.41; and Ziegler Inc., $3,416.29. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Countryside Public Health Administrator Liz Auch presented a year-end review.  

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for citizens comments.  There were none. 

 

Highway Engineer Andy Sander and Assistant Engineer Paul Petrick requested approval of the purchase of 

a tandem dump truck with plow equipment. 

 

02-07-17-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the $160,954 

purchase of a 2017 Freightliner 114SD truck from IState Truck Center and box and plow equipment from 

TBEI, Inc.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Engineer Sander and Assistant Engineer Petrick further requested approval of a Joint Powers Agreement to 

install intersection lighting. 

 

02-07-17-05 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the agreement.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

1



 

 

Engineer Sander and Assistant Engineer Petrick further requested approval to advertise the CR #6 paving 

project. 

 

02-07-17-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 

advertisement request.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Chairman Rudningen presented for approval an employment contract between Kelsey Baker and Swift 

County for the Administrator position. 

 

02-07-17-07 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the employment 

contract.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Chairman Rudningen began the discussions on the farmland rental contract. 

 

02-07-17-08 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve a one-year 

rental contract at the same amount and with the same payment schedule as last year.  Motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner P. Peterson reported on 6W 

Corrections, Supporting Hands Nurse Family Partnership, Policy Committee, and Building Committee.  

Commissioner Hendrickx reported on the AMC Board of Directors, Out of Home Placements Task Force, 

RDC, SPCC, and New Commissioners Conference.  Commissioner E. Pederson reported on DAC, Safety 

Committee, Historical Society, RDA, and SWCD.  Commissioner Fox reported on Woodland Centers, 

SCBH, Private Industry Council, and SPCC.  Chairman Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, 

Pioneerland Library Board, and Emergency Services Board.   

 

02-07-17-09 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to resume the 

public hearing on CD #52.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Rinke Noonan Attorney John Kolb explained the purpose of the hearing.   

 

County Parks, Wetland, and Drainage Supervisor Mike Johnson presented a petition to be read into record 

during the public comments. 

 

Bolton and Menk Engineer Brent Johnson presented his report and recommendation. 

 

Chairman Rudningen opened the floor for public comment and read the previously noted petition into 

record. 

 

Comments were heard from Randy Hilleren of Benson, Brad Rode of Benson, Brian Amundson of Benson, 

and Larry Payne of Benson. 

 

Commissioner Fox moved to approve straightening the culvert under CR #6 and use the same size culvert as 

is currently being used.  Motion failed for lack of a second. 

 

02-07-17-10 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve 

straightening the culvert under CR #6 and increase the size to the recommended six-foot culvert to protect 

the integrity of the road.  Motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Fox opposing.  

 

02-07-17-11 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to recess the public 

hearing until February 21, 2017 to allow attorney to present findings to the board.  Motion carried 

unanimously.  

2



 

 

 

02-07-17-12 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to adjourn.  

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 11:14 AM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board  

 

 

3



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
February 21, 2017 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County Parks Michael Johnson 320-843-5341 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
Consider reading final order into the official record and approving 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Regular  11:00 AM No 

IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes 103E-701 Repair of bridges and culverts 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Landowners question the hydraulic capacity of current pipes.  Public hearings held  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

 Board approved replacing pipe 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: CD #52 Repair Fund 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson N/A 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review Not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

N/A N/A 
 

 

4



 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
SWIFT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER STATUTES CHAPTER 103E 
FOR SWIFT COUNTY DITCH 52 

 

 
The matter of the Proposed Repair of Swift 
County Ditch 52 Pursuant to Statutes Section 
103E.721 
 

 
 

Repair Order 

 
Commissioner _____________ made a motion to adopt the following Findings and Order: 
 
WHEREAS, the Swift County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for Swift County Ditch 
(CD) 52, upon consideration of the planned reconstruction of County Road (CR) 6, considered 
possible repair of CD 52 pursuant to statutes section 103E.721, based upon a belief that bridges 
or culverts constructed or replaced as a part of the drainage system, specifically the culvert at 
the CD 52/CR 6 crossing, provide inadequate hydraulic capacity for the efficient operation of the 
drainage system to serve its original purpose; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Drainage Authority appointed an engineer to examine the drainage system and 
prepare a hydraulic capacity report, and 
 
WHEREAS, the engineer appointed for the repair submitted its report indicating certain 
conditions on the drainage system and recommending culvert replacements on the system; and 
 
WHEREAS, the engineer specifically noted the inadequate hydraulic capacity of the culvert at CR 
6 causing substantial increased staging on the upstream site of the roadway and causing what he 
described as extreme head pressure above the culvert; and 
 
WHEREAS, there has been at least one instance historically where the culvert at CR 6 has washed 
out due to flows in CD 52; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to statute section 103E.721, the Drainage Authority noticed and held a 
public hearing on the engineer’s report on January 17, 2017; and  
 
WHEREAS, following initial public comment and discussion, the Drainage Authority continued the 
hearing and directed the engineer to perform additional downstream analysis to assess the 
impact of the proposed culvert replacement; and 
 
WHEREAS, the engineer filed an updated report on January 31, 2017; and 
 

5



 

[09220-0012/2547669/1] 

WHEREAS, the Drainage Authority held the continued public hearing on the engineer’s report as 
scheduled at 10:00 a.m. on February 7, 2017, in the Commissioners Room of the Swift County 
Courthouse; and 
 
WHEREAS, after considering the proceedings herein, the report of its engineer, the testimony of 
interested parties presented at the hearing, and written objections received, the Drainage 
Authority, upon a motion duly made and seconded, passed a resolution to replace the CR 6 
culvert both to the size specified in the engineer’s report and to an alignment consistent with the 
flowline of CD 52 up and down-stream; and 
 
WHEREAS, the drainage authority further continued the public hearing to its regular meeting at 
11:00 a.m. on February 21, 2017 for the purpose of considering findings and an order in the 
proceedings; and 
 
WHEREAS, after considering the proceedings herein, the report of its engineer, the testimony of 
interested parties presented at the hearing, and written objections received, the Drainage 
Authority finds: 
 

1. That the culvert at CR 6, as identified in the engineer’s report, provides insufficient 
hydraulic capacity for the efficient operation of the drainage system. 

 
2. That replacement of the CR 6 culvert to the size specified in the engineer’s report is 

necessary to protect the integrity of CR 6, to prevent future damage to the roadway and 
to protect the safety of the traveling public. 

 
3. That repair of CD 52 by replacing the CR 6 culvert, both to the size specified in the 

engineer’s report and to an alignment consistent with the flowline of CD 52 up and down-
stream, is necessary for the best interests of the affected property owners. 
 

4. That repair of CD 52 by replacing the CR 6 culvert as identified in the engineer’s report 
can be accomplished without causing adverse downstream impacts. Though the 
replacement of the CR 6 culvert will cause some increased staging downstream (<.3 feet 
over all modeled storms), these increases, according to the engineer, are not of significant 
enough magnitude or duration to cause damages downstream. 
 

THEREFORE, the Swift County Board of Commissioners, Drainage Authority for CD 52, orders that 
CD 52 be repaired according to the engineer’s recommendation for the replacement of the 73” x 
45” arch pipe at the CR 6 crossing with a 72” diameter pipe along the alignment of the ditch; and 
 
Further, that the cost of repair shall be borne by the CD 52 drainage system; and 
 
Further, to the extent possible, the replacement of the culvert shall occur in conjunction with the 
planned reconstruction of CR 6 in 2017.  

6



 

[09220-0012/2547669/1] 

 
The motion was seconded by Commissioner ____________, and after discussion, the motion 
passed and the Findings and Order were adopted by a vote of __ yes and __ no. 
 
Dated this 21st day of February 2017. 
 
 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, 
SEATED AS DRAINAGE AUTHORITY UNDER 
STATUTES CHAPTER 103E FOR SWIFT COUNTY 
DITCH 52 
 
 
By____________________________________ 
  Chairman, Board of Commissioners 
 

 
 

7



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
 February 21, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Approval to purchase pup trailers off of the State Contract 
 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

February 212 017 no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Purchase Pup Trailers that are in this year’s budget. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

See above 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: County 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson n/a 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review Not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

 

8



Pup Cost 
 

 

       

Pup      Tow Master    $31,143 

 

             

        License   $       41 

    

         Total            $31,184 

                    

 

 

Rims and Tires 
 

Royal Tires            $2,441.90 

 

GPC              $2,882 

             

 

      

 

        

 

Cost  (1) Pup  $  33,626 
 

 

9



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
February 21, 2017 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Provide guidance for addressing repair issues with the Prairie Five Building 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Agenda no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

no n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Swift County owns and leases a building to Prairie Five.  Angela Nissen contacted me in January 2017 
regarding problems they are having with the building.  Tim Mooberry made a site visit to examine the 
issues brought up by Angela N.  Tim’s Scope of Work report is attached.  I would like guidance from 
the Board regarding the repairs the Board feel should be the responsibility of the county and approval 
to request bids for that work to be completed. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED? 

None/Prairie Five 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson n/a 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Not submitted for review Not submitted for review 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a n/a 
 

10



11



12



13


	02-07-17 draft
	10 Request for Board Action on Final Order CD 
	10a Final Repair Order
	11 Request for Board Action - Purchase Pups 2017
	11a Pups 2017
	12 Request for Board Action - Prairie 5 Repairs
	12a Prairie 5 - Scope of Work



